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From: Nicole Campbell <nicole.campbell@schulich.uwo.ca>
Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 at 8:29 AM
To: Nicole Campbell <nicole.campbell@schulich.uwo.ca>
Subject: Welcome to Year 4 Honors Specialization IMS

Hello and Welcome to Year 4 Honors Specialization IMS!
   
I hope you are all doing well. I know this past year was challenging, but we are so excited to be
working with you during the 2021/2022 academic year. Our program learned so much from the past
year and we believe that the circumstances actually strengthened our capstone courses. You may
have noticed that there are a few changes to the HSP IMS module (listed below) and for that reason,
Kathy Boon and I wanted to make sure we offered an informative Q/A session. Therefore, please join

us on Zoom on Wednesday June 16th from 4 to 5 pm. No need to register, but you will need to login
with your uwo account. This session will be recorded and if you can’t make it, please email your
questions in advance.  
 
*NEW this year

4990E (full year, 1.0 lab course)
4930F (fall term only, 0.5 course, updated title and description)
1.5 4000-level courses from basic medical science disciplines (can include MedSci 4300A
and/or 4200B, but not required this year)

 

Please note that these changes will be reflected in the Graduate Worksheets before our June 16th

session. They have currently been removed from the website to avoid confusion.
 

I look forward to seeing you virtually on June 16th.
 
 
Nicole Campbell, PhD PME
Assistant Professor, Physiology and Pharmacology
Director, Interdisciplinary Medical Sciences
Western Teaching Fellow and Experiential Learning Scholar
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